

Randall D. Chamblee

REDCO Industrial Services - 210 West Ninth Street - McGregor, Texas 76657
(254) 723-2055 - rdchamblee@yahoo.com
www.redcoindustrialservices.com/resume.pdf

REDCO Industrial Services is a family owned Texas business. Gene and Justin Redmon, father and son, have over 40 years of experience in the Industrial Service Industry. I estimate and manage their concrete business. www.REDCOIndustrialServices.com

Professional Qualifications:

- Intense work experience with exposure to all the aspects of construction.
 - Deep conceptual knowledge of construction estimating and the bidding process.
 - Experience and thorough knowledge of all processes involved in construction estimating.
 - Great problem solving attitude with an exceptional degree of work precision.
 - Ability to work in a fast paced environment and with deadlines.
 - Proficiency in handling computer with high level expertise in MS Excel, Word, etc.
 - Excellent communication and comprehension skills with management and coworkers.
-

Professional Experience:

REDCO Industrial Services - Construction Estimator and Project Manager - McGregor, Texas Studying and analyzing the designs/blueprints received from the concerned departments. I discuss with management the rough estimation of budget for the current design.

- Preparing detailed reports and costs estimates with necessary resources and other expenses.
- Transferring the approved design accompanied by respective budgets and reports, to the concerned individuals for implementation.
- Maintaining precise documentation of all the involved processes.

Pledger Construction – Vice President, Project Manager, and Project Estimator [reference the attached project listing], McGregor, Texas. [1986-2011]

Paul Raborn Construction – Superintendent of complex one, then Project Manager of complex two involving the ground work to start up of construction, Harlingen, Texas. [1984-1986]

Dewald Homes – Superintendent, Draftsman, Expeditor - Produced drawings, expedited materials for the Bradford Square apartments and numerous custom homes in the Hewitt, Texas area. [1982-1984]

ETI Engineering – Structural Design Draftsman - Made field measurements and structural drawings for new construction, new additions and field modifications to existing structures of multiple chemical plants, Deer Park, Texas. [1980-1982]

Brown & Root Construction – Senior Structural Designer – Made structural steel and concrete construction drawings for Copper Smelter Plant in Hidalgo, New Mexico, Mew Paper Mill in Ashdown, Arkansas, and designed flare stack foundations and pipe racks in Arzanah, Abu Dhabi Island in the Arabian Gulf. The home office located in Houston, Texas. [1975-1980]

Brazos Building Systems, Kent Mill and Supply, and Billington Construction – Draftsman, produced construction drawings. Waco, Texas [1972-1975].

Education: Associates Degree in Applied Science – Architectural Drafting and Design, surveying and trigonometry, Texas State Technical Institute, Waco, Texas. [1970-1972]

Military: United States Army, MOS 13A10, Ft Sill, Oklahoma then stationed in Bamberg, Germany and attached to the 1st Battalion 75th Artillery, Specialist E5 - Honorable Discharge. [1967-1969]

Randall D. Chamblee

REDCO Industrial Services - 210 West Ninth Street - McGregor, Texas 76657

(254) 723-2055 - rdchamblee@yahoo.com

www.redcoindustrialservices.com/resume.pdf

Bid and Managed Projects – 1986 - [date]	Location
AAA Transportation	Waco
AAFES	Waco
Allen Samuels Dodge, Chrysler, Jeep Dealership	Waco
Barnes & Noble	Waco
Bellmead Rest Home	Bellmead
Belton Welding	Belton
Best Buy	Waco
Best Buy - old	Waco
Blackeyed Pea Restaurant	Waco
Books A Million	Waco
Central Texas Credit Union	Killeen
Chick Filet	Waco
Chili's Restaurant	Waco
Church of Christ	Belton
Circuit City	Waco
Circuit City	Killeen
Cracker Barrel Restaurant	Waco
Crestview Manor Rest Home - Addition	Waco
Crestview School – Addition	Waco
Curves International Main Office	Woodway
Dr Pepper Museum	Waco
Drug Emporium	Waco
E Systems - Addition	Waco
Extended Stay Hotel	Waco
Flying "J" Truck Stop	Waco
FMC – Addition	Stephenville
Frito Lay - Addition	Waco
Goodall Witcher Health Care Center – Addition	Clifton
H G Isbill School - Addition	McGregor
HEB #1 – Remodel and Addition	Temple
HEB #5	Hewitt
HEB #5 – Remodel and Addition	Hewitt
HEB #6	Beverly Hills
HEB #7 – Remodel and Addition	Bellmead
Hilton Hotel	Waco
Huanna Grain Building	Eddy
L-3 Paving for Taxiway	Waco
Limestone County Medical Center	Groesbeck
Linen & Things	Waco
Luby's	Waco
Marlin Computer	Marlin
Marlin Credit Union – Addition	Waco

Randall D. Chamblee

REDCO Industrial Services - 210 West Ninth Street - McGregor, Texas 76657

(254) 723-2055 - rdchamblee@yahoo.com

www.redcoindustrialservices.com/resume.pdf

Bid and Managed Projects [continued] – 1986 – [date]	Location
Marlin Prison	Marlin
Marriot Inn	Waco
McGregor Elementary School - Addition	McGregor
McGregor High School - Addition	McGregor
McLennan County Coop Facility	McGregor
McLennan County Detention Center	Waco
Merkel High School	Merkel
Methodist Church – Addition	Clifton
Mexia High School – Two Story Addition	Mexia
Midway High School – Two Story Addition	Waco
Nations Bank	Hewitt
Outback Steak House	Waco
Parkdale Shopping Center - Addition	Waco
Plantation Foods - Addition	Waco
Plantation Foods – Addition Tilt Walls	Waco
Providence Gastrological Clinic	Waco
Providence Hospital Four Story Addition	Waco
Providence Hospital Parking Garage	Waco
Raytheon Concrete Paving Demolition & Replacement	Waco
Raytheon Office and Hanger	Waco
Raytheon Office and Warehouse – Navy	Waco
Raytheon Paint Hanger	Waco
Regency Care Rest Home	Waco
Shell Oil and Fuel Station	Waco
Smokey Bones BBQ	Waco
Spano's Warehouse	Waco
Strip Center	Waco
Strip Center	Hillsboro
Taco Bell	Hillsboro
Texas Educators Credit Union	Hewitt
Texas State Bank	Crawford
Time Manufacturing - Addition	Waco
Trane	McGregor
Troy School	Troy
TSTC Taxiway for Air Force One	Waco
Underwood's Cafeteria	Waco
Waco Detention Center	Waco
Waco High School – Science Addition	Waco
Winn Dixie - Addition	Harker Heights
Woodway First Baptist Church – Addition	Woodway
WRS	Waco

More upon request...